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21 and 21A Bus Service

Clir Philpott raised an issue on 17th February 2021 in relation to the 21A bus service
between Fareham and Hill Head, suggesting that it has been withdrawn from service.

Hampshire County Council Passenger Transport Operations and Infrastructure department
have since confirmed that the 21A service was withdrawn following a review of supported
services in the Fareham area. The relevant correspondence is enclosed. However, it is
confirmed that the bus timetables included at Appendix SOCGT/B and the bus service
times set out at paragraph 2.17 to 2.30 of the Statement of Common Ground on Transport
are correct at the time of writing. The information included within the Statement of
Common Ground on Transport relates only to the 21 bus service.

19th February 2021.
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From: L mina, Zak

To: Tony Jones; Lauren Burnley; Cook, Lisa
Cc: Hartley, Rachel; Pain, Emily (ETE); Craig, Adam
Subject: RE: Newgate Lane, Fareham - 21 / 21A Bus Service
Date: 19 February 2021 08:35:45
Attachments: image001.png

image002.onag

Service 21 map.pdf

Service 21.pdf
Hi Tony,

Please find attached current timetable and route map. Yes, the 21 is still in operation. The 21a used to go straight to Fareham
TC at Longfield Avenue.

Regards, Zak.

Zak La Gumina
Hampshire County Council
Passenger Transport Operations & Infrastructure Inspector

Mobile: 07736 792737

From: Tony Jones <Tony.Jones@pegasusgroup.co.uk>

Sent: 19 February 2021 08:12

To: La Gumina, Zak <Zak.la.Gumina@hants.gov.uk>; Lauren Burnley <Lauren.Burnley@pegasusgroup.co.uk>; Cook, Lisa
<Lisa.Cook@hants.gov.uk>

Cc: Hartley, Rachel <Rachel.Hartley@hants.gov.uk>; Pain, Emily (ETE) <Emily.Pain2@hants.gov.uk>; Craig, Adam
<adam.craig@hants.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Newgate Lane, Fareham - 21/ 21A Bus Service

Morning Zak
Many thanks for confirmation, but the 21 services is still in operation? Can | kindly ask if you can send us the latest timetable?

Kind Regards

Tony Jones
Director

Pegasus Group
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Please consider the environment before printing this email message.
***IMPORTANT INFORMATION REGARDING PEGASUS GROUP & CORONAVIRUS / COVID-19%**
From: La Gumina, Zak <Zak.la.Gumina@hants.gov.uk>
Sent: 19 February 2021 08:11
To: Lauren Burnley <Lauren.Burnley@pegasusgroup.co.uk>; Cook, Lisa <Lisa.Cook@hants.gov.uk>; Tony Jones
<Tony.Jon r .co.uk
Cc: Hartley, Rachel <Rachel.Hartley@hants.gov.uk>; Pain, Emily (ETE) <Emily.Pain2 @hants.gov.uk>; Craig, Adam

<adam.craig@hants.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Newgate Lane, Fareham - 21 / 21A Bus Service

Good morning Lauren,
| can confirm that the 21a was withdrawn following a review of supported services in the Fareham area.

Regards, Zak.
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Route map for First in Hampshire service 21 (outbound)
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Route map for First in Hampshire service 21 (inbound)
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21 Fareham - Peel Common - Stubbington - Hill Head

First in Hampshire

Timetable valid from 31/05/2020 until further notice.
Direction of stops: where shown (eg: W-bound) this is the compass direction towards which the bus is pointing when it stops

Mondays to Fridays Saturdays
Fareham, Bus Station (Stop K) 0825 0945 1100 1215 1410 1530 1645 0825 0945 1100 1215 1410 1530 1645
Fareham, Westley Grove (SE-bound) 0829 0949 1104 1219 1414 1534 1649 0829 0949 1104 1219 1414 1534 1649
Woodcot, HMS Collingwood (S-bound) 0836 0956 1111 1226 1421 1542 1657 0836 0956 1111 1226 1421 1542 1657
Peel Common, Peel Common (W-bound) 0840 1000 1115 1230 1425 1549 1704 0840 1000 1115 1230 1425 1549 1704
Stubbington, Stubbington Village (NW-bound) 0847 1007 1122 1237 1432 1556 1711 0847 1007 1122 1237 1432 1556 1711
Stubbington, Cuckoo Pint (S-bound) 0852 1012 1127 1242 1437 1601 1716 0852 1012 1127 1242 1437 1601 1716
Stubbington, Hill Head Road (SW-bound) 0859 1019 1134 1249 1444 1608 1723 0859 1019 1134 1249 1444 1608 1723

Bank Holidays

no service no service

21 Hill Head - Stubbington - Peel Common - Fareham

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
Stubbington, Hill Head Road (SW-bound) 0900 1020 1135 1250 1445 1609 1723 0900 1020 1135 1250 1445 1609 1723
Stubbington, Stubbington Village (NW-bound) 0907 1027 1142 1257 1452 1616 1730 0907 1027 1142 1257 1452 1616 1730
Peel Common, Peel Common (E-bound) 0912 1032 1147 1302 1457 1621 1735 0912 1032 1147 1302 1457 1621 1735
Woodcot, HMS Collingwood (N-bound) 0917 1036 1151 1306 1501 1625 1739 0917 1036 1151 1306 1501 1625 1739
Fareham, Westley Grove (NW-bound) 0925 1044 1159 1314 1509 1633 1747 0925 1044 1159 1314 1509 1633 1747
Fareham, Bus Station (Stop K) 0930 1049 1204 1319 1514 1638 1752 0930 1049 1204 1319 1514 1638 1752

Sundays Bank Holidays

no service no service

Data Provided by National Public Transport Information (National PTI) - 44 - 16/11/20





21 Fareham - Peel Common - Stubbington - Hill Head

First in Hampshire

For times of the next departures from a particular stop you can use traveline-txt - by sending the SMS code to 84268. Add the service number
after the code if you just want a specific service - eg: buctdgtd 60. The return message from traveline-txt will show the next three departures,
and it currently costs 25p plus any message sending charge. Departure times will be real-time predictions where available, or scheduled departure
times if not.

You can also get the same information by using the SMS code at www.nextbuses.mobi (only normal browsing charges apply)
or through several iPhone or Android apps that offer access to NextBuses.

NOTE: SMS codes are different in each direction. Make sure you choose the right direction from these lists.

SMS Code Stop Name Street ATCO Code
hamdtgdg Fareham, Bus Station (Stop K) Access Road 1900HA040249
hamdpwdw Fareham, Fareham Station (Stop Q) The Avenue 1900HA040273
hamdptjg Fareham, The Avenue (S-bound) Redlands Lane 1900HA040362
hamdptpw Fareham, Westley Grove (SE-bound) Redlands Lane 1900HA040360
hamdpwam Fareham, adj St Johns Church Upper St. Michaels Grove 1900HA040358
hamdptijt Fareham, Fairfield Avenue (SW-bound) St Michael's Grove 1900HA040357
hamdptdw Fareham, Endofield Close (SE-bound) Longfield Avenue 1900HA040353
hamdpwdp Woodcot, Fort Fareham Road (SE-bound) Longfield Avenue 1900HA040351
hamdtadp Woodcot, Collingwood Retail Park (S-bound) Newgate Lane 1900HA040347
hamdpwtp Woodcot, HMS Collingwood (S-bound) Newgate Lane 1900HA040344
hamdpwja Woodcot, Tudor Lodge (S-bound) Newgate Lane 1900HA040343
hamdpwgd Peel Common, Woodcote Lane (S-bound) Newgate Lane 1900HA040338
hamdpwgw Peel Common, Peel Common (W-bound) B3385 Newgate Lane 1900HA040336
hamdpjwp Peel Common, Marks Road (W-bound) Gosport Road 1900HA040332
hamdpjda Peel Common, Crofton School (W-bound) Gosport Road 1900HA040331
hamdpgdp Stubbington, Harold Road (NW-bound) Gosport Road 1900HA040328
hamdpdmg Stubbington, Stubbington Village (NW-bound) Stubbington Green 1900HA040295
hamdpdap Stubbington, Crofton Club (NW-bound) Titchfield Road 1900HA040294
hamdpapw Fareham, Anker Lane (N-bound) Titchfield Road 1900HA040292
hamdpajw Fareham, Jay Close (W-bound) Cuckoo Lane 1900HA040327
hamdpagw Stubbington, Cuckoo Pint (S-bound) Cuckoo Lane 1900HA040324
hamdmwtp Stubbington, Viking Close (SW-bound) Plymouth Drive 1900HA040322
hamdmwmt Stubbington, Bramham Moor (SW-bound) Plymouth Drive 1900HA040320
hamdmwijd Stubbington, adj Cowdray Park Plymouth Drive 1900HA040318
hamdmwda Stubbington, Short Road (SW-bound) Solent Road 1900HA040316
hamdmtwj Stubbington, Hill Head Road (SW-bound) Solent Road 1900HA040314

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
hamdmwgp Stubbington, Cottes Way (E-bound) Hill Head Road 1900HA040311
hamdmwmp Hill Head, Crofton Lane (N-bound) Crofton Lane 1900HA040310
hamdpagm Stubbington, Carisbrooke Avenue (NE-bound) Crofton Lane 1900HA040307
hamdpatj Stubbington, Mancroft Avenue (E-bound) Bells Lane 1900HA040305
hamdpdijg Hill Head, Bells Lane Junction (N-bound) Stubbington Lane 1900HA040296
hamdpdmg Stubbington, Stubbington Village (NW-bound) Stubbington Green 1900HA040295
hamdpgjg Stubbington, Harold Road (SE-bound) Gosport Road 1900HA040329
hamdpjad Peel Common, Crofton School (E-bound) Gosport Road 1900HA040330
hamdpmam Peel Common, Marks Road (E-bound) Gosport Road 1900HA040333
hamdpwgp Peel Common, Peel Common (E-bound) B3385 Newgate Lane 1900HA040337
hamdpwga Peel Common, Woodcote Lane (N-bound) Newgate Lane 1900HA040339
hamdpwgt Woodcot, Tudor Lodge (N-bound) Newgate Lane 1900HA040342
hamdpwtw Woodcot, HMS Collingwood (N-bound) Newgate Lane 1900HA040345
hamdtaijt Woodcot, Asda Superstore (W-bound) Speedfields Park 1900HAA13455
hamdtadj Woodcot, Collingwood Retail Park (N-bound) Newgate Lane 1900HA040346
hamdpwdt Woodcot, Fort Fareham Road (NW-bound) Longfield Avenue 1900HA040350
hamdptpd Fareham, Eastfield Avenue (NW-bound) Longfield Avenue 1900HA040352
hamdptjp Fareham, Fairfield Avenue (NE-bound) St Michael's Grove 1900HA040356
hamdpwap Fareham, opp St Johns Church Upper St. Michaels Grove  1900HA040359
hamdptpj Fareham, Westley Grove (NW-bound) Redlands Lane 1900HA040361
hamdptja Fareham, The Avenue (N-bound) Redlands Lane 1900HA040363
hamjpgwj Fareham, Fareham Station (Stop R) The Avenue 1900HAA91153
hamdpwmd Fareham, Station Roundabout (Stop S) West Street 1900HA040272
hamdtamw Fareham, Trinity Street (Stop U) West Street 1900HA040270
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

From: Lauren Burnley <Lauren.Burn| roup.co.uk

Sent: 18 February 2021 17:58

To: Cook, Lisa <Lisa.Cook@hants.gov.uk>; Tony Jones <Tony.Jones@pegasusgroup.co.uk>

Cc: Hartley, Rachel <Rachel.Hartley@hants.gov.uk>; La Gumina, Zak <Zak.la.Gumina@hants.gov.uk>; Pain, Emily (ETE)

<Emily.Pain2 @hants.gov.uk>; Craig, Adam <adam.craig@hants.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Newgate Lane, Fareham - 21 / 21A Bus Service

Hi Lisa
| hope you’re well.

A query has been raised with regard to the existing service operating Newgate Road in terms of the current availability of the
21A service. We understand from the recent timetables that only the 21 service is currently operating, therefore would it
please be possible to confirm the current status of the 21A service.

Please don’t hesitate to contact myself or Tony to discuss.

Kind regards
Lauren

Lauren Burnley
Transport Planner

Pegasus Group

PLANNING | DESIGN | ENVIRONMENT | ECONOMICS | HERITAGE

First Floor | South Wing | Equinox North | Great Park Road | AlImondsbury | Bristol | BS32 4QL
T 01454 625945 | E Lauren.Burnley@pegasusgroup.co.uk

M 07929 762410 | DD 01454 807398 | EXT 2054
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



® O traveline
south west

www.travelinesw.com

Route map for First in Hampshire service 21 (outbound)

Carron Row

Catisfield o
LRpmA
Fairfield @

Avenue

Endofield
Close Fort
Fareham Road

9
/ Collingwood
Retail Park

S Hms
[ Collingwood

NG
A

Stubﬁ)i_r)gton
) llage Woodcote |
| Bridgemary

Crofton_ Marks
<__School _
Bramham Harold o L 1, —
Moor Road

Cowdray
Park

Hill Head
Road

7 © OpenStreetMap
2.3km

swe-44021A(1).y10 (outbound)




® O traveline
south west

www.travelinesw.com

Route map for First in Hampshire service 21 (inbound)

Carron Row

Catisfield / 3
The Westley - Trinity
> Avenue Grove Street . Fareham

— Bus Station=""

Vs

¥
Titchfield % 5
- o

!

Fairfield
Avenue @

Fort

Fareham Road

Collingwood

Retail Park [ Asda
N o | Superstore
Collingwood)

Eastfield
Avenue

- Stubbington

. Villag | \ A

Stubbingtonal L= Bridgemary

Lane
Bells Lane Junction .

Carishrooke
Mancroft * Harold Road™/ ,~~e—_, _@L e :

Avenue

N\
@7
School o Péel
v Common
Hill Head %
Road Crofton
Lane
3km

2.3km

© OpenStreetMap

swe-44021A(1).y10 (inbound)




	21A Bus Service
	21 and 21A Bus Service

	21A Bus Service
	RE_ Newgate Lane, Fareham - 21 _ 21A Bus Service

	Service 21
	Service "21"
	Fareham - Peel Common - Stubbington - Hill Head
	Mondays to Fridays
	Saturdays
	Sundays
	Bank Holidays

	Hill Head - Stubbington - Peel Common - Fareham
	Mondays to Fridays
	Saturdays
	Sundays
	Bank Holidays


	SMS Codes
	Fareham - Peel Common - Stubbington - Hill Head
	Hill Head - Stubbington - Peel Common - Fareham


	Service 21 map
	Page 1: (outbound) scale=1:23791 x=[453738,458396] y=[892750,898826] purpose=[Atlas.Lvp.OVERVIEW.swe.Overview.44021A] lang=[en]
	Page 2: (inbound) scale=1:23250 x=[453727,458279] y=[892861,898800] purpose=[Atlas.Lvp.OVERVIEW.swe.Overview.44021A] lang=[en]




